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CARL HERING { # /
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER ™~ e >

210 SouTH THIRTEENTH ST.

PHILADELPHIA, PA. October 14, 1920.

Mr. Fo Lo Hutohinson, Secye;
33 Wwest 39th Street,
New York City.

Dear NMr. Hutchinsong-

I have a complete set of the Transactions from the
very beginning, end as I so seldom have to refer to these back
numbers, and am pressed for room on my book shelves, I thought
I would like to dispose of them. Do you know of anyone who
would care to buy them.

Does the Institute still furnish such complete sets,
or hag it run out of them. What price do you think I could
get for them.

I will soon have to move my office and am therefore
condensing things before movinge.

A reply at your earliest conveniencewould therefore
be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

CH:CR.
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m m‘h m‘. BTl
Philadelphia, FPa.

Dear Dr. Hering:

This will sckrowladge ) w um of Oetober 14, from
which we note that it is your ire to dispose of your "gile of
the Institute Transactions,

e have a uwuu stook of all but the early volumes of
the mmamtim a# you will note from the priunted fomm attached
hereto. nmt,, therefore, that we cannot make you an offer
for the set, &8 we have radeived in the past very Zew orders for
the nwlﬁ“ m.;u of m Transactions.

a% mw time we do not know of any prospective huyer
other than a Mr, 4. H. Grant, of the International lagasine Co.,
Blizebeth, Ned., vwho called M this office a few woeks ago and
at that time received tue name of another member who was slso dise
pww of his Transsetions. Ve do not know whether Mr. Grant
eyen obtained these volumes, and it would mot do any hamm
o M¢m m of the vossibility of obtaining the volumes from you.
Other than this suggestion we can only meuntion that we could m:m
under the eclassified advertisements seetion in the Journal a five-
line announcement at a oost of 2,00,

We shall, however, m;wwuﬂwmnuw mtm
w bmt W‘h We ;‘;’W m m g:m concerned is ine
; 0 fM; : Transactions at a
Mm wﬁw than quot %m mmuu By-laws,

Very truly yours,

Secretary.
Palisu



CARL HERING
CONSULTING HLECTRICAL ENGINEER
210 SouTH THIRTEENTH ST.
PHILADELPHIA, PA. November 9’ 1920«

Mr. Fe L. Hutchinson, Secy.,
33 West 39th Street,
New York City.

Dear Mr. Hutchinsong-

Thanks for your kind favor of the 18th. . Grant offers
me $82.00 (eighty two dollars) for the set of the Transactions
of the A. I. E« E« Do you not think this is extremely low, and
do you think I might do considerably better if I wamted for an
opportunitye.

Do you happen to remember what you used to get for the
complete set, and what you would sell it for if you had it.

Yours very truly,




NovembeR 12, 1920,

Dr, Carl Hering,
210 Bouth Thirteenth 3t.,
Priladeiphia, Pa.

Pear Sirg

In Kr. Hutehinson's absence 1 am answering ¥aur
letter to him of November 9, in reference to the offer
which you received irum Mr, Grant for the purchage of
your anet of the Transsctions,

As 1 Velieve I mentioned to you in a previous
letier, we huve Leen anable to furnish complete setes
of the Transsctions, as we have no eopies of the Vole
umee I, 111, V, VI, IX, XVII and XVilil. The remaining
voelumes as eslled for have heen charged for at the
regular price guoted in the Institute By-laws, viz,
#10 for the paper binding and $11,50 for the eloth.
Compared to the Institute prices, Mr. Grant's offer
would show up poorly, and it is my recolleection thnt
during & eall at Lhis office he expressed his willing
nees Lo pay at least 100 in order to -btain the first
ten volumes of the Transaections,

Wie have received so iew inguiries for couplete
nets of the Transsctions that I believe that if Nr.
Grant would inerease his offer to the figure originelly
mentioned it might be as well to dispome of the volum g
at this time. You have the alternative, however, of
inserting an announcement in the clessified advertis-
ing section of the Institute Jou nal, the cost of which
would be 40¢ per line, with a minimum of five lines
averaging abtout seven words.

Very truly yours,

Office Manager.

FANiR
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COARL HERING { 22
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER P \ 5 /'
210 SouTH THIRTEENTH ST, _ j b TSR
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t"_é‘HILADELPHIA. PA. November 19, 1920.

Mre Fo Le Imtchinson, Secy.,
33 West 39th Street,
New York City.

Dear Mr. Hutehinsons:- COMPLETE SET OF TRANSACTIONS,

Since learning that $100.00 wes recently of fered for
the first eight volumes ahd $15.00 for Volume IX, I have de-
cided not to let my set go at present for the low price that was
offered me.

: I therefore notify you herewith that I have a complete
set for sale from Volume I to Volume XXXVII (1918) inclusive.
Your price for such a set, I understand, is over $300.00, if you
could furnish them. They are packed in a box ready for shipment,
and should you receive an order for these, I will be obliged if
you would refer the parties to me.

The only reason I am letting them go is because I want
to clear my shelves, and have a very large number of books of that
kind.

Thanking you for kindly bearing me in mind should you
have any inquiries, I remain,

Yours very truly,

CH:CR. szzg;¢qfﬁéfﬁ222¢k¢zz§7?



GARL I}RING
CoNSULTING A::.Emazxm
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November 37, 1930,

gia g;rl ahrini.
mamﬁﬁnﬁuﬁ:‘f“h i
Desr Siri=

In anawer to your lstter of November
34th, the monthly PROOEEDINGS aovering years for
whioh we have issued the annual TRANSACTIONE are
superfluous, aa it is our practide to fill orders
for individual papers and digcussiong with re-
prints fyrom ths amual TRANSAOTIONS.

If, therefore, you have received an
offer for your file of the PROCEEDINGS for the
yoars 1915-1916, inclueive, I would sugpeet that
you diepose of it at this time.

Very truly yours,

FAN: LML Sacretary.





